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Ruth Nettles

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS MONICA@leg state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 4:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Notice of Telephonic Deposition Dkt. No. 080677 & Dkt No. 090130

Attachments: Notice of Telephonic Deposition Dkt No.080677 & Dkt No.090130.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Pergon responsible for this electronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahagssee, FL 32359-1400

{(850) 488-933¢0
meglothlin,joseph@leg. state. f1.uy

b. Docket No. 0BO677-EI
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company.
Docket No. 090130-EI

In re: 2009 depreciation study by Florida Power & Light Compahy.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsael

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing ig Cffice of Public Counsel Citizen’s Notice of
Telephonic Deposition.

{See attached file: Notice of Telephonic Deposition Dkt. No. 080677 & Dkt No. 050130)

Thank you for your attention and ccoperation to this regquest.

Monica R. Woods

Office of Public Counsel

Telephene: (B850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-449%51
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for an Increase in Rates } Docket No. 080677-EI
By Florida Power & Light Company )
In Re: 2009 depreciation study ) Docket No. 090130-EI
by Florida Power & Light Company. )

) Filed: June 22, 2009

NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION

TO: John T, Butler, Esquire
Bryan Anderson, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take the deposition
telephonically of the following named individual at the following location and time indicated:

Kimberly Ousdahl Wednesday, July 1, 2009 Florida Power & Light Company
9:00 a.m., 700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Witness and Counsel may
participate telephonically, dial-in
number for all parties will be
provided by email.

The deponent is requested to have with her copies of all the work papers or other materials used by
her in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by her in the preparation of any

responses to discovery requests in this docket, and any documents identified by the undersigned prior
to the deposition.

T
This deposition shall be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter or othe?;l g
officer authorized by law to take depositions and is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use zit =
trial, or for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules S
of Procedure, and the Rules of the Flonda Public Service Commission. %
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Please govern yourselves accordingly.

Vo
g‘osg A, McE E;lothlin

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attomey for the Citizens
of the State of Florida



DOCKET NO. 080009-EI
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing CITIZENS' NOTICE OF
TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to the
following parties on this 22™ day of June, 2009.

R. Wade Litchfield
Fiorida Power & Light Company

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32301-185%

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Anna Williams/Jean Hartman/
Lisa Bennett/Martha Brown
Office of General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, F1. 32399

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
John T. LaVia, III, Esq.

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Ste 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Bill McCollum/Cecila Bradley
Office of Attorney General
The Capitol - PL01
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Robert A. Sugarman/

D. Marcus Braswell, Jr.
Sugarman & Susskind, P.A.
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Bryan 8. Anderson

Senior Attormey

Florida Power & Light Company
760 Universe Bivd

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

Kenneth L. Wiseman,

Mark F. Sundback

Jennifer L. Spina, Lisa M. Purdy
Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

Brian P. Armstrong/
Marlene K. Stern

c/o Nabors Law Firm

1500 Mahan Drive, Ste 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308

John W, McWhirter, Jr.
Florida Industrial Powers Users
Group

¢/o McWhirter Law Firm

P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/
Jon C. Moyle Jr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association
6030 Hollywood Bivd
Hollywood, FL 33024

Thomas Saporito
P.O. Box 8413
Jupiter, FL 33465

J h A. McGlothlin
Associate Public Counsel




